Attachment G

Cain, Maureen _ .
L

From: . : Bo Zeerip <bo.zeerip@mesacounty.us>
Sent: , Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:30 PM
To: Cain, Maureen

Subject: ~ some data

FY}

Mesa county data --first 6 months of 2015, 2016, and 2017 - showing dramatic increases in felony
filings. Why?

The % in () are the % of peopleﬂ in those categories who are arrested on a new felony crime while under that
supervision type. '

The main point - our generous release / PR rate in Mesa County (approx. 90% release rate) is NOT'the cause of
the increase in felony filings (a 1% increase from 2015 - 2017).

The other types of supervision have much more dramatic increases in re-arrest for a felony while on
supervision.

2015 felenies: 770

number on pretrial supervision: 83 {10.77%).
number on probation: 109 (14.15%)

number on parole: 21 (2,72%)

2016 felonies: 1009 (up 31%)

number on pretrial supervision: 140 (13.87%)
number on probation: 255 (25.27%)

number on parole: 33 (3.27%)

"~ 2017 felonies: 1220 (up 21%)

number on pretrial supervision: 145 (11.88%)
number on probation: 270 (22.13%)

number on parole: 54 (4.42%)
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